Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Andrew Goodell <goodella@nyassembly.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: Informing Chautauqua County Voters with EVIDENCE: public corruption/grand jury

complaint vs Chautauqua County's 2 re-election-seeking state legislators, which re-
election-seeking Chautaugua County D.A. Swanson is “sitting on"

Dear Elena:

As you know, | debated against and voted against the Pay Commission, and | have shared my legal analysis openly with
those who were challending the legisiation.

Best regards,

Andrew Goodell

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:01 AM

To: jdagostino@observertoday.com; gbacon@observertoday.com; editorial@observertoday.com; mbird@post-
journal.com; jwhittaker@post-journal.com; etichy@post-journal.com; mzabrodsky@post-journal.com;
news@wdoel410.com; wrfanews@gmail.com; NewsDesk @WNYNewsNow.com; justin.gould@WNYNewsNow.com;
matthew.hummell@WNYNewsNow.com; rory.poliaro@WNYNewsNow.com; twiley@buffnews.com;
bconnolly@buffnews.com; editor@buffnews.com; mkenny@buffnews.com; djgee@buffnews.com;
kwalter@buffnews.com; citydesk@buffnews.com; mccarthy@buffnews.com; tprohaska@buffnews.com;
tprecious@buffnews.com; jheaney@investigativepost.org; gkelly@investigativepost.org;
aingersoll@investigativepost.org; pgambini@investigativepost.org

Cc: swansonp@co.chautauqua.ny.us; goodella@nyassembly.gov; borrello@nysenate.gov

Subject: Informing Chautauqua County Voters with EVIDENCE: public corruption/grand jury complaint vs Chautauqua
County's 2 re-election-seeking state legislators, which re-election-seeking Chautauqua County D.A. Swanson is "sitting

onl‘l

TO: OBSERVER TODAY
POST-JOURNAL
CHAUTAUQUA TODAY.com/WDOE RADIO
WRFA RADIO
WNY NEWS NOW
BUFFALO NEWS
INVESTIGATIVE POST

Chautaugua County’s two state legislators — both seeking re-election — are the subjects of a fully-documented public
corruption/grand jury complaint, filed with Chautauqua County District Attorney Swanson, who is “sitting on”
it. Among other things, the complaint involves the “force of law” commission/committee scheme that has given pay

raises to all of them.

The June 12, 2020 complaint, by the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), is above-attached — and below are the
e-mails transmitting it and the also attached July 24, 2020 FOIL request to D.A. Swanson. CJA’s substantiating
evidentiary webpage for the complaint is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2020-
legislative/grand-juries.htm.




